

**COMMISSIONERS ORDINANCE O-2018-009**

**AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF NEWPORT, KENTUCKY AMENDING SECTION 31.46 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING THE CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT.**

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF NEWPORT, KENTUCKY:

**SECTION I**

That Section 31.46 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Newport, Kentucky shall be and is hereby amended to read, as follows:

**§ 31.46 ~~[DEVELOPMENT SERVICES]~~ CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT.**

The ~~[Department of Development Services]~~ Code Enforcement Department shall consist of the following personnel ~~[and/or divisions]~~:

- (A) One ~~[development services director]~~ Code Enforcement Director;
- (B) One ~~[development services a]~~Administrative a~~[A]~~ssistant;
- (C) ~~[One code enforcement division manager who shall also have the duties and responsibilities of risk management;~~
- ~~(D)]~~ One ~~[h]~~H~~[i]~~storic ~~[p]~~P~~[r]~~eservation ~~[s]~~S~~[p]~~ecialist;
- ~~(E)]~~ One ~~[e]~~C~~[o]~~de ~~[e]~~E~~[n]~~forcement ~~[a]~~A~~[d]~~ministrative ~~[a]~~A~~[s]~~ssistant;
- ~~(F)]~~ Four ~~[e]~~C~~[o]~~de ~~[e]~~E~~[n]~~forcement ~~[o]~~O~~[f]~~ficers;
- ~~(G)]~~ One ~~[a]~~A~~[n]~~imal ~~[c]~~C~~[o]~~ntrol ~~[o]~~O~~[f]~~ficer; and
- ~~(H)]~~ Four part-time ~~[e]~~C~~[o]~~de ~~[e]~~E~~[n]~~forcement ~~[o]~~O~~[f]~~ficers.

**SECTION II**

All Ordinances or parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

**SECTION III**

That this Ordinance shall be signed by the Mayor, attested to by the City Clerk, recorded, published by Summary, and shall be effective upon publication.

PASSED: First reading July 16, 2018  
PASSED: Second reading August 20, 2018

\_\_\_\_\_  
Jerry R. Peluso, Mayor

ATTEST:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Amy B. Able, City Clerk

PUBLISHED: Online on the City website, [www.newportky.gov](http://www.newportky.gov), with URL reference published in the Campbell County Recorder the 30<sup>th</sup> of August, 2018 as statutorily allowable under Section 143 of HB 487 approved in 2018 by the Kentucky Legislature and became law on April 27, 2018.